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COMPANY INFORMATION 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
Managing Director 
Non- Executive Director 
Non- Executive Director 
Independent Director 
Independent Director 

 
 
Ankit Goyal 
Dilip Kumar Goyal 
Jayshree Goyal 
Ashish Lodha 
Murari Lal Khandelwal 

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Ankit Goyal 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer CS Simi Sen 
Registered Office ASL INDUSTRIES LIMITED,  

1st Floor, Punwani Chambers,  
7B, Kiran Shankar Roy Road, Kolkata-700001 
PHONE: (033) 22480150 
Email: cs@aslindustries.in 
Website: www.aslindustries.in 

Administrative/ Corporate office 1 Basement, Aditya Tower, Main Road, 
Bistupur, Jamshedpur-831001, Jharkhand  

Statutory Auditors M/S. TDK & Co. (FRN: 109804W) 
Chartered Accountants 
102, Lotus Heights, 15th Road, Opp. Gandhi 
Maidan, Chembur, Mumbai-400 071 
Email: info@tdk.net.in 

Internal Auditor M/S. HARNATHKA & ASSOCIATES 
(FRN: 021185C) 
Chartered Accountants 
Shop No.-7, Ground Floor, Bumbra Enclave,  
Diagonal Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur, 
Jharkhand 
Email:caharnathka@gmail.com 

Secretarial Auditor M/S. SHIKHA NAREDI& ASSOCIATES  
Practicing Company Secretary  
 Virdi Niwas, Ground Floor, M-Road,  
 Bistupur, Jamshedpur-831001, Jharkhand 
 Email: shikha.naredi@gmail.com 

Registrar & share transfer agent 
 
 
 
 

KFIN TECHNOLOGIESLIMITED 
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31- 
32, Gachibowli, Financial District,  
Nanakramguda, Hyderabad – 500 032, 
Telangana 
Email: reachus@kfintech.com 
Website: www.kfintech.com 
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VISION 
To collectively provide our customers a one stop solution in the field of Metal Forming and 
Final Assemblies by creating values to all our stakeholders and keeping high level of quality 
each time. 

MISSION 
To collectively provide our customers a one stop solution in the field of Metal Forming and 
final Assemblies through reliability in Quality supply, Timely delivery and cost efficient to be 
achieved by innovative approach. 

 

 

  

Audit Committee 
Mr. Murari Lal Khandelwal Chairman (Independent Director) 
Mr. Ashish Lodha Member (Independent Director) 
Mr. Dilip Kumar Goyal Member (Non-Executive Director) 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
Mr. Murari Lal Khandelwal Chairman (Independent Director) 
Mr. Ashish Lodha Member (Independent Director) 
Mr. Dilip Kumar Goyal Member (Non-Executive Director) 
Stakeholder relationship committee 
Mr. Murari Lal Khandelwal  Chairman (Independent Director) 
Mr. Ashish Lodha Member (Independent Director) 
Mr. Dilip Kumar Goyal Member (Non-Executive Director) 
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NOTICE CONVENING 32nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of the Members of 
ASL Industries Limited will be held on Saturday, 30th day of September 2023 at 12:30 
P.M. at its Registered office situated at 1st Floor, Punwani Chambers, 7B Kiran Shankar 
Roy Road, Kolkata, West Bengal- 700001 to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

financial year ending March 31, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors 
and the Auditors thereon: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT, the Standalone Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 
31st March 2023, together with the Directors’ Report and the Auditors’ Reports thereon as 
circulated to the Members and presented to the meeting be and are hereby approved and 
adopted.” 
 

2. To appoint Mrs. Jayashree Goyal (DIN: 00033314) who retires by Rotation and being      
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.  

 

“RESOLVED THAT, Mrs. Jayashree Goyal (DIN: 00033314) Director, who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby  re-appointed 
as a Director of the Company.” 

 
3. To ratify and appoint the Statutory Auditor of the Company: 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 
 
"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Rules framed thereunder, as 
amended till date, the Company does hereby ratify the appointment of M/S. TDK & Co. 
Chartered Accountant (FRN: 109804W) as the statutory auditors of the Company, for a 
period of five years to hold office from the conclusion of 32nd Annual General Meeting until 
the conclusion of 37th Annual General Meeting of the company (From F.Y. 2023-2024 to 
F.Y. 2027-28) on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed by the Board of Directors 
and the Auditors.” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. To consider and approve Material Related Party Transactions:  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 23 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and subject to such other Regulations, Guidelines 
and Laws (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being 
in force) and subject to all applicable approvals, permissions and such conditions as may be 
prescribed by any of the concerned authorities while granting such approvals, basis the 
approval and recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the 
Company, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board, 
for entering into any contract(s)/arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) with the following Related 
Parties for an amount not exceeding the limits as detailed below, on an arm’s length basis 
and in the ordinary course of business of the Company for the year 2023-24, as detailed in 
the Explanatory Statement.”  
 
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to 
together with the Audit Committee of the Company and to do all acts and take such steps as 
may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 
 
 
 

                                                                                                 By order of the Board of Directors 
                                                                                                  For, ASL Industries Limited  

                                                                                                                          SD/ 
                                                                                                       Simi Sen (Compliance Officer) 

Place: Kolkata 
Date:  25.08.2023                                                                                       

Notes: 
1. A statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Act, relating to the Special 

Business to be transacted at the AGM, is annexed hereto. Further, additional information 
as required under Listing Regulations and Circulars issued thereunder are also annexed.  
 

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to 
appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote instead of himself / herself, such proxies 
need not be a member of the company.  
 
A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 [fifty] and holding in 
aggregate not more than ten (10) per cent of the total share capital of the Company. In 
case proxies proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than ten (10) percent 
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall 
not act as a proxy for any such other person or shareholder. The instrument of Proxy in 
order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly 
completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
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Proxy form submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies, etc. must be supported by 
an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable. 

 
3. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the 

Annual General Meeting are requested to send certified copy of Board Resolution of the 
Company, authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 
meeting. 
 

4. Members/proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in for attending the 
meeting. 
 

5. The Record Date/Cut-off date for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the 
Members to attend the Annual General Meeting of Company will be 22nd September 
2023. 
 

6. The Annual Reports together with the Notice of this meeting will be sending through 
registered email id to all those members who have registered their email ids with the 
Company or the Registrar and Transfer Agent or the Depositories or the Depository 
Participants as on Friday, 1st September 2023. 
 

7. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice will be kept open for inspection at 
the Registered Office of Company on all working days between 10.00 a.m. to 12.00 p.m. 
prior to date of Annual General Meeting. 
 

8. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 
maintained under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for 
inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting. 
 

9. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate their email 
addresses to their respective DPs and members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to intimate their email address to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agent (RTA) to M/s. KFIN Technologies Limited (Formerly known as KFin 
Technologies Private Limited), Selenium Tower-B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial 
District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad- 500 032 or e-mail id einward.ris@kfintech.com. 
mentioning the Company’s name i.e. ASL Industries Limited, so as to enable the 
Company to send the Annual Report, Accounts, Notices and other documents through 
electronic mode to their e-mail addresses. Any changes in the name, email or address of 
the member shall also be intimated to the RTA. Electronic copy of the Annual Report 
for 2022-23 including Notice of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company inter 
alia indicating process and manner of e-voting along with attendance slip and proxy 
form are being sent to all the members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the 
DPs / Company. Physical copies of the same shall be been sent to those members whose 
email addresses are not registered with the DPs /Company indicating the process and 
manner of e-voting. The members will be entitled to receive physical copy of the Annual 
Report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, free of cost, upon sending a 
request to the Company Secretary of the Company at cs@aslindusties.in 
 

10. Members may note that the Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23 together with 
the Notice of 32nd Annual General Meeting, Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and Route 
Map will also be available on the Company’s website http://www.aslindustries.in for 
their download. 
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11. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Registrar and Transfer Agent, 
immediately of: 
 

i. Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement. 
ii. Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, 

branch, account type, account number and address of the bank with pin code 
number, if not furnished earlier. 

 
12. Members are requested to note that trading in securities of the Company are 

compulsorily in dematerialized form only. Hence members who are yet to dematerialize 
their shares are advised to do so. 
 

13. In case of Joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order 
of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote during 
the AGM. 
 

14. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 
44 of the Listing Agreement SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 the Company has provided a facility to the members to exercise their 
votes electronically through the electronic voting services facility arranged by KFIN 
Technologies Limited (Formerly known as KFin Technologies Private Limited). The 
facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the 
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be 
able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have 
cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall 
not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 

15. The Register of members and share transfer books is not required to be closed for the 
purpose of Annual General Meeting. 
 

16. A brief profile of Jayshree Goyal, director retire by rotation,  is attached as Annexure-A.  
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:  

I. The remote e-voting period commences on 26th September 2023 (09:00 am) and ends on 
29th September 2023 (5:00 pm), during this period members of the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 22nd 
September, 2023 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall 
be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the 
member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 
II. Voting at 32nd AGM: The Members, who have not cast their vote through remote e-voting, 

can exercise their voting rights at the AGM. The Company will make necessary 
arrangements in this regard at the venue. The facility for voting through ballot shall be made 
available at the Meeting. Members who have already cast their votes by remote e-voting are 
eligible to attend the Meeting however such members are not entitled to cast their vote again 
at the meeting.  

 
III. A Member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e., through remote e-voting or voting at 

the 32nd AGM. If a Member cast votes by both modes, then voting done through remote e-
voting shall prevail and vote at the AGM shall be treated as invalid.  

 
Instruction for e-voting: 

1. The process and manner for remote e-voting and joining and voting at the AGM are 
explained below:  

Step 1 :  Access to Depositories e-voting system in case of individual Members holding 
shares in demat mode.  

 
Step 2  : Access to KFin e-voting system in case of Members holding shares in physical 
and non-individual Members in demat mode.  
 
Details on Step 1 are mentioned below:  
 

 Login for remote e-voting for Individual Members holding equity shares in demat mode. 
Type of 
Member 

Login Method  

Individual 
Members 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

Existing Internet-based Demat Account Statement (“IDeAS”) facility 
Users: 

1. Visit the e-services website of NSDL https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 
personal computer or on a mobile.  

2. On the e-services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. Thereafter enter the 
existing user id and password.  

3. After successful authentication, Members will be able to see                      e-
voting services under ‘Value Added Services’. Please click on “Access to e-
voting” under e-voting services, after which the                 e-voting page will 
be displayed.  

4. Click on company name i.e.‘ASL Industries Limited or e-voting service 
provider i.e. KFin. 

5. Members will be re-directed to KFin’s website for casting their vote during 
the remote e-voting period and voting during the AGM. 
 

Those not registered under IDeAS: 
1. Visit  https://eservices.nsdl.comfor registering.  
2. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
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https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp.  
3. Visit the e-voting website of NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/.  
4. Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder / Member’ section. A new 
screen will open.  

5. Members will have to enter their User ID (i.e. the sixteen digit demat account 
number held with NSDL), password / OTP and a Verification Code as shown 
on the screen.  

6. After successful authentication, Members will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein they can see e-voting page.  

7. Click on company name i.e. ASL Industries Limited or e-voting service 
provider name i.e. KFin after which the Member will be redirected to e-
voting service provider website for casting their vote during the remote e-
voting period and voting during the AGM. 

8. Members can also download the NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility 
by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
 

Individual 
Members 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with CDSL  
 

1. Existing user who have opted for Electronic Access to Securities 
Information (“Easi / Easiest”) facility: 

 Visit https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor www.cdslindia.com 
ii. Click on New System Myeasi.  
iii. Login to MyEasi option under quick login. 
iv. Login with the registered user ID and password.  

 Members will be able to view the e-voting Menu.  
vi. The Menu will have links of KFin e-voting portal and will be redirected to the 

e-voting page of KFin to cast their vote without any further authentication. 
 
2.  User not registered for Easi / Easiest 

 Visit https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistrationfor 
registering. 

ii. Proceed to complete registration using the DP ID, Client ID (BO ID), etc. 
iii. After successful registration, please follow the steps given in point no. 1 

above to cast your vote. 
 

3. Alternatively, by directly accessing the e-voting website of CDSL 
 Visit www.cdslindia.com 
 Provide demat Account Number and PAN 
 System will authenticate user by sending OTP on registered mobile and email 

as recorded in the demat Account. 
 After successful authentication, please enter the e-voting module of CDSL. 

Click on the e-voting link available against the name of the Company, viz. 
‘ASL Industries Limited’ or selectKFin. 

 Members will be re-directed to the e-voting page of KFin to cast their vote 
without any further authentication.  
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Individual 
Members 
login through 
their demat 
accounts / 
Website of 
Depository 
Participant 

 Members can also login using the login credentials of their demat account 
through their DP registered with the Depositories for e-voting facility. 

ii. Once logged-in, Members will be able to view e-voting option.  
iii. Upon clicking on e-voting option, Members will be redirected to the NSDL / 

CDSL website after successful authentication, wherein they will be able to 
view the e-voting feature.  

iv. Click on options available against ASL Industries Limited or KFin. 
 Members will be redirected to e-voting website of KFin for casting their vote 
during the remote e-voting period without any further authentication. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use 
Forgot user ID and Forgot Password option available at respective websites.  
 
Helpdesk for Individual Members holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through NSDL / CDSL: 
 

Login type  Helpdesk details  
Securities held 
with NSDL  

Please contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 
1800 22 44 30 

Securities held 
with CDSL  

Please contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 23058738 or 
022-23058542-43 

 
Details on Step 2 are mentioned below:  
 

II) Login method for e-voting for Members other than Individual’s Members holding shares 
in demat mode and Members holding securities in physical mode. 

 Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company / Depository Participants(s), will 
receive an email from KFin which will include details of e-voting Event Number (EVEN), 
USER ID and password.  
 
They will have to follow the following process:  

 Launch internet browser by typing the URL: https://emeetings.kfintech.com/ 
 Enter the login credentials (i.e. User ID and password). In case of physical folio, User ID will 

be EVEN (E-Voting Event Number) xxxx, followed by folio number. In case of Demat account, 
User ID will be your DP ID and Client ID. However, if a Member is registered with KFin for e-
voting, they can use their existing User ID and password for casting the vote.  

 After entering these details appropriately, click on “LOGIN”. 
 Members will now reach password change Menu wherein they are required to mandatorily 

change the password. The new password shall comprise of minimum 8 characters with at least 
one upper case (A- Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and a special character 
(@,#,$, etc.,). The system will prompt the Member to change their password and update their 
contact details viz. mobile number, email ID etc. on first login. Members may also enter a secret 
question and answer of their choice to retrieve their password in case they forget it. It is 
strongly recommended that Members do not share their password with any other person and 
that they take utmost care to keep their password confidential.  

 Members would need to login again with the new credentials.  
 On successful login, the system will prompt the Member to select the “EVEN” i.e., ‘ASL 

Industries Limited - AGM” and click on “Submit”. 
 On the voting page, enter the number of shares (which represents the number of votes) as on the 

Cut-off Date under “FOR/AGAINST” or alternatively, a Member may partially enter any 
number in “FOR” and partially “AGAINST” but the total number in “FOR/AGAINST” taken 
together shall not exceed the total shareholding as mentioned herein above. A Member may also 
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choose the option ABSTAIN. If a Member does not indicate either “FOR” or “AGAINST” it 
will be treated as “ABSTAIN” and the shares held will not be counted under either head. 

 Members holding multiple folios / demat accounts shall choose the voting process separately for 
each folio / demat account.  

 Voting has to be done for each item of the notice separately. In case a Member does not desire 
to cast their vote on any specific item, it will be treated as abstained.  

 A Member may then cast their vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on “Submit”.  
 A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm else “CANCEL” to modify. Once 

a Member has voted on the resolution (s), they will not be allowed to modify their vote. During 
the voting period, Members can login any number of times till they have voted on the 
Resolution(s).  
 

 Members whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s), and 
consequently the Annual Report, Notice of AGM and e-voting instructions cannot be serviced, 
will have to follow the following process:  

 Members who have not registered their email address,  thereby not being in receipt of the 
Annual Report, Notice of AGM and e-voting instructions, may temporarily get their email 
address and mobile number submitted with KFin, by accessing the link: 
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx.   

 Members are requested to follow the process as guided to capture the email address and mobile 
number for receiving the soft copy of the AGM Notice and e-voting instructions along with the 
User ID and Password. In case of any queries, Members may write to 
einward.ris@kfintech.com.  

 Alternatively, Members may send an e-mail request at the email id einward.ris@kfintech.com 
along with scanned copy of the request letter, duly signed, providing their email address, mobile 
number, self-attested PAN copy and Client Master copy in case of electronic folio and copy of 
share certificate in case of physical folio for sending the Annual report, Notice of AGM and the 
e-voting instructions. 

 After receiving the e-voting instructions, please follow all the above steps to cast your vote by 
electronic means.  

 
Other Instructions: 

 A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date (22nd September 2023) only shall 
be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting.  

 The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 22nd September 2023. 

 Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after 
dispatch of the Notice of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 22nd September, 
2023 may obtain the User ID and Password in the manner as mentioned below: 

 If the mobile number of the Member is registered against Folio No. / DP ID Client ID, the 
Member may send SMS: MYEPWD<space>E-voting Event Number + Folio No. or DP ID 
Client ID to +91 9212993399 

Example for NSDL: MYEPWD<SPACE> IN12345612345678 
Example for CDSL: MYEPWD<SPACE> 1402345612345678 
Example for Physical: MYEPWD<SPACE> XXX1234567890 

 If email ID of the Member is registered against Folio No. / DP ID Client ID, then on the home 
page of https://evoting.kfintech.com, the Member may click ‘Forgot password’ and enter Folio 
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No. or DP ID Client ID and PAN to generate a password. 

 Members may call KFin toll free number 1800 309 4001. 
 

 Members may send an email request to: evoting@kfintech.com. If the Member is already 
registered with the KFin e-voting platform then such Member can use his / her existing User ID 
and password for casting the vote through remote e-voting.  

 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their Demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their Demat 
account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
 

17. M/s. Shikha Naredi & Associates, represented by CS Shikha Naredi, Practising 
Company Secretary (Membership No. F12024 C.P. No. 16103) has been appointed as 
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting and physical voting process in a fair and 
transparent manner.  
 

18. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at AGM, first count the 
votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in 
the presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the Company and make, not 
later than two days from the conclusion of meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report 
of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized 
by him in writing who shall countersign the same. Thereafter, the Chairman or the 
person authorized by him in writing shall declare the result of the voting forthwith.  
 

19. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall also be placed on the 
Company’s website http://www.aslindustries.inand communicated to NSE Limited 
where the shares of the Company are listed. 
 
 
Contact Details: 
 

Company: 
CS SIMI SEN 
ASL Industries Limited,  
1st Floor, Punwani Chambers,  
7B, Kiran Shankar Roy Road, Kolkata-
700001, West Bengal 
PHONE: (033) 22480150 
E-MAIL: cs@aslindustries.in 
Website- www.aslindustries.in 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: 
KFIN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31- 
32, Gachibowli, Financial District, 
Nanakramguda, Hyderabad – 500 032, 
Telangana 
PHONE: 040- 6716 2222 
Email: reachus@kfintech.com 
Website: www.kfintech.com 

 

                                                                                                 By order of the Board of Directors 
                                                                                                  For, ASL Industries Limited  

                                                                                                                          SD/ 
                                                                                                       Simi Sen (Compliance Officer) 

Place: Kolkata 
Date:  25.08.2023                                                                                       
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Annexure-A 

Mrs. Jayshree Goyal, Director, retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment at the 32nd AGM.  
 
A brief Profile of the said Director is given below: 
 

Name of the Director Smt. Jayshree Goyal 
Director Identification Number (DIN) 00033314 

Date of Birth 27th April, 1963 
Date of appointment 24th April, 2000 

Qualification Graduation 
List of Membership/ Chairmanship of the 
Committees of other Board as on 31st March, 

2023 

NIL 

Shareholding in ASL Industries Limited 633090 
Relationship between directors inter-se Spouse of Mr. Dilip Kumar Goyal 

and Mother of Mr. Ankit 
Goyal 

List of Directorships held in other Companies 
(excluding foreign, private and Section 8 

Companies) 

 6 (Six) 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.  

Item No. 04:  

As per Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations 2015 (‘LODR Regulations’) was amended vide notification dated November 
9,2021, inter-alia, enhancing the scope of related party, related party transactions (RPTs) and 
the materiality threshold for seeking shareholder approval with effect from April 1, 2022, ie. if 
transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during 
a financial year, exceeds Rs. 1,000 Crore or 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the 
listed entity as per the last audited financial statements of the listed entity, whichever is lower. 

The details of the related party Transactions for which approval is being sought for the year 
2023-2024, is mentioned below:  

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the 
Related Party 

Nature of 
Relationship 

Transaction not 
exceeding (Amount 

in Rs.) 

Nature of 
Transaction 

1 J.A. Finance 
Limited 

Common 
Management 

Rs. 3,50,00,000/- Loan Given 

2 Comet Distributor 
LLP 

Common 
Management 

Rs. 48,000/- Rent 

3 Sonam Goyal Wife of Managing 
Director 

Rs. 2,40,000/- Rent 

 

Apart from the above, none of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel, or their 
relatives are, in any way, are concerned or interested in the resolution as set out at No.4 of the 
Notice. The Board recommends the resolution set forth in the above item for the approval of the 
members by way of Ordinary Resolution. 

All related parties shall abstain from voting on this resolution. 

 

 
By order of the Board of Directors 

                                                                                                  For, ASL Industries Limited  
                                                                                                                          SD/ 

                                                                                                       Simi Sen (Compliance Officer) 
Place: Kolkata 
Date:  25.08.2023   
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DIRECTORS EPORT 

DEAR MEMBERS, 

The Board of Directors of the Company are pleased to present the 32nd Annual Report covering the 
operational and business performance of your Company, along with the Audited Financial 
Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Financial results of your Company for the year ended 31st March 2023 is summarized 
below: 

 (Amount in Hundreds) 
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Revenue from operations - 819,828

Other Income 260,851 254,873 

Total Revenue 260,851 1,074,702 

Total Expenses 42,957 879,455 

Profit/Loss before Exceptional Item and Tax 217,894 195,247 

Exceptional item (Loss/ (Profit) from Sale of Assets) - - 

Profit before taxation 217,894 195,247 

Less: 

Current Tax Deferred 
Tax 49,257 

5,582 

35,181 

8,569 

Profit/Loss after taxation 163,055 151,497 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 1.57 1.45 

 STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS 

The Company has not carried our any business during the financial year 2022-2023. It has disposed 
off its entire plant and machineries and used the sale proceeds for given short-term loans and 
advances to generate income.  

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

The Company has not transferred any amount to the reserve for the financial Year 2022-23. 

DIVIDEND 

No dividend is declared for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

During the year under review, there was no change in the Authorized and Paid-up Share Capital of 
the Company. The Authorized Capital of the Company is Rs. 11,00,00,000/- and the Subscribed, 
Issued and Paid-up share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,41,70,900/- divided into 1,04,17,090 
fully paid-up Equity Shares.  
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY 

The particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees and securities provided during the 
year are disclosed in Note 13 of the Financial Statements forming part of the Annual Report. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the year 2022-23, your Company entered into material related party transactions. 
Accordingly, disclosure with respect to the same in the Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure – I to this Report.  

AUDITORS AND REPORTS 

Statutory Auditors: 

M/s. TDK & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN:109804W), were appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. M B A H & 
Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 121426W) for the year 2022-2023. 

The appointment of M/s. TDK & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN:109804W), was approved by 
members of the Company through Postal Ballot. 

As per Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), M/s. TDK & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN:109804W) shall hold the office till the conclusion of the next annual general 
meeting of the Company. 

Further, the Board has approved the appointment M/s. TDK & Co., Chartered Accountants, 
(FRN:109804W), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years from the 
conclusion of the 32nd Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2023 till the conclusion of 
37th Annual General Meeting  to be held in the year 2028 at such remuneration as may be mutually 
decided. 

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommend the appointment of M/s. TDK & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN:109804W), for a period five years for the approval of shareholders at 32nd 
Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

Auditor’s Report: 

The reports given by the Auditors on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2023 forms a part of this Annual Report and there is no 
qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Reports. The 
Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud in terms of the second proviso to Section 
143 (12) of the Act. 
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Secretarial Audit and Report: 

In terms of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Company has appointed M/s. Shikha Naredi & Associates, 
represented by Ms. Shikha Naredi, Practicing Company Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this Board’s Report and marked as Annexure - II. 

Internal Audit: 

M/s. Harnathka & Associates was appointed as an Internal Auditor of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2022-23 by the Board of Directors of the Company.   

Cost Audit 

The provisions of Section 148 (1), of the Act is not applicable to the Company. 

SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURE 

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or Joint Venture. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

ASL Industries Limited is listed with NSE SME Platform and therefore as per Regulation 15 of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the compliance with 
the regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V is not applicable to the entity.  

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 

The details of the internal financial control systems and their adequacy are included in 
Management Discussions and Analysis Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Board Evaluation 

The Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well 
as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration Committees. The 
Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.  

During the year under review, there was no changes in the Board Composition of the Company. 
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Board Meetings 

During the year, 4 (Four) Board meetings were convened and held. The details of which, together 
with the Committee Meetings are given below: 

Board Meeting 30-05-2022

16-08-2022

03-11-2022

02-02-2023

Audit Committee 30-05-2022

16-08-2022

03-11-2022

02-02-2023

Nomination & Remuneration Committee 30-05-2022

16-08-2022

Separate Independent Directors Meeting 02-02-2023

Directors retire by rotation 

Mrs. Jayshree Goyal, is liable to retire by rotation at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and she being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment. A brief detail of Mrs. 
Goyal is provided as Annexure-A to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting. 

Key Managerial Personnel 

There was no change in Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as prescribed under section 
203 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are: 

 Mr. Ankit Goyal (Managing Director and Chief   Financial Officer) 

 Ms. Simi Sen (Company Secretary) 

Declaration by independent Directors 

All independent directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under regulation 25 of the SEBI 
(Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

All the Independent Directors of the Company have enrolled their names in the online database of 
Independent Directors maintained with Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in terms of Section 
150 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014. 

Managerial Remuneration & Remuneration Policy 

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a 
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. 
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by 
them, your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013: 

1. That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023 the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

2. That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the Company
for the year ended on that date;

3. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

4. That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

5. That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

6. That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy for dealing with different kinds of risks 
which it faces in day-to-day operations of the Company. Risk Management Policy of the Company 
outlines different kinds of risks and risk mitigating measures to be adopted by the Board. The 
Company has adequate internal control systems and procedures to combat the risk. The Risk 
management procedure will be reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on time- 
to-time basis. 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy and has established vigil mechanism for 
employees including Directors of the Company to report genuine concerns. The provisions of this 
Policy are in line with the provisions of the Section 177(9) of the Act. 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a 
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. 
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ANNUAL RETURN 

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the 
Company’s website at  http://www.aslindustries.in. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

The Company has not carried out any activities relating to the conservation of energy. 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

The Company has not acquired any technologies during the year under review. 

DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Expenditure in foreign Currency NIL Earning in foreign currency NIL 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, a 
report on Management Discussion & Analysis Report is attached marked as Annexure-III. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

During the year under review, the Company has complied with all the applicable Secretarial 
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central 
Government pursuant to Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 OTHER DISCLOSURES  

In terms of applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company discloses 
that during the financial year under review: 

(i) there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

(ii) there were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
the Company from the end of the financial year up to the date of this Report.

(iii) the Company has no obligatory requirement to set up any committee under the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013

(iv) there were no proceedings for Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

(v) there was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.
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Annexure-I 

FORM-AOC 2 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS / ARRAGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

This form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto is given below: 

1. Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm’s Length Basis: There were no
such contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31st March 2023 which
were not at arm’s length basis.

2. Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions at Arm’s Length Basis:

SL 
No 

Name of Related 
Party 

Nature of 
Relationship 

Nature of 
Transaction 

Duration 
of 

Transact
ion 

Salient 
Terms of 

Transaction 

Amount 
(Rs. in 

Hundreds) 

1. 
J.A Finance

Limited
Group 

Company 
Loan Given 

Yearly Arm Lengths 
Price 

333,500 

2. 
J.A Finance

Limited
Group 

Company 
Loan Repaid 

Yearly Arm Lengths 
Price 

8,500 

3. 
J.A Finance

Limited
Group 

Company 
Interest on 

Loan 
Yearly Arm Lengths 

Price 
8,724 

4. 
J.A Finance

Limited
Group 

Company 
Loan 

outstanding 
Yearly Arm Lengths 

Price 
325,000 

5. Sonam Goyal
Wife of 

Ankit Goyal 
Rent Paid 

Yearly Arm Lengths 
Price 

2,400 

6. 
Comet 

Distributors LLP 
Group 

Company 
Rent Paid 

Yearly Arm Lengths 
Price 

480 
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Annexure-II 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the financial year ended 31st March 2023 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
ASL Industries Limited, 
1st Floor, 7B Punwani Chambers, 
Kiran Shankar Roy Road, Kolkata-700 001. 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by ASL Industries Limited, having CIN: 
L36900WB1992PLC099901, having its registered office at 7B Punwani Chambers Kiran Shankar 
Roy Road Kolkata West Bengal- 700001 (herein after referred to as “the Company”), for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2023. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 
my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the 
explanations and clarifications given to me and the representations made by the Management, I 
hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2023 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made 
available to me and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 
according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and By-laws framed there under;
iv. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') viz.:

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;
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d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

v. Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company.

I have also examined the compliances with the other applicable clauses namely: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii)The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.  

I further report that: 
i. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There is no change in the
composition of the Board of Directors.

ii. Adequate notices were given to all directors with schedule for the Board Meetings. The
agendas and detailed notes on such agendas were sent at least seven days in advance, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before each meeting for a meaningful participation.

iii. Majority of the decisions being carried through were captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

I further report that: 
The System Driven Disclosures (SDD) was not implemented by the Company within the prescribed 
time frame as per the SEBI (PIT) Regulation, 2015.  
However, the Company has recently installed a software for the maintenance of SDD.   

I further report that: 
As represented by the Company and relied upon by me there is an adequate system and process in 
the Company, commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliances with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

For, Shikha Naredi & Associates 

SD/- 
Shikha Naredi 
Practicing Company Secretary 
FCS: 12024 CoP: 16103 
Peer Review:1791/2022 
UDIN: F012024E000868253 
Date: 25-08-2023 
Place: Jamshedpur 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 
integral part of this report. 
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Annexure A 

To 
The Members, 
ASL Industries Limited, 
1st Floor, 7B, Punwani Chambers, 
Kiran Shankar Roy Road, Kolkata-700001 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

a. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

b. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the
process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

c. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

d. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

e. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

f. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

 For, Shikha Naredi & Associates 

SD/- 
Shikha Naredi 
Practicing Company Secretary 
FCS: 12024 CoP: 16103 
Peer Review:1791/2022 

Date: 25-08-2023 
Place: Jamshedpur 
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Annexure-III 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for 
the year ended on March 31, 2023. 

Industry structure and development 

ASL Industries Limited was engaged in the business of manufacturing of forged products and 
press shop for sheet metal products used in various industries like railway, defence, and 
automobile. 

Opportunities 

Debt free company: Your Company has repaid existing bank loan and now working as debt free 
Company. 

Threats 

Regulations: The Government of India (GoI) and the State Governments can majorly impact the 
Indian economy and our business in several ways.  

Outlook 

The Company has not carried our any business during the financial year 2022-2023. It has 
disposed off its entire plant and machineries and used the sale proceeds for given short-term 
loans and advances to generate income.  

Risk and Concerns 

The risk factors are classified as under for the sake of better clarity and increased 
understanding: 

Internal risk factors 

The number of key personnel, including our senior management, and our inability to attract or 
retain such persons adversely affect our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial 
condition. 

We are dependent on the demand of the products manufactured by us. Low demand of our 
products in the market bears a huge risk to the Company. 

External Risk Factors 

Political, economic or other factors that are beyond our control may have an adverse effect on 
our business and results of operations. 

Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties in India, including adverse 
application of corporate and tax laws, may adversely affect our business and financial results. 
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Corporate Social Responsibility 

The provision of the Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. 

Material developments in human resources/ industrial relations front, including number 
of people employed 

As on March 31, 2023, the Company has a total number of 2 permanent employees on its roll. 

Internal control system and their adequacy 

The Company has adequate systems of internal control meant to ensure proper accounting 
controls, monitoring cost cutting measures, efficiency of operation and protecting assets from 
their unauthorized use. The Internal Audit department of the Company reviews control 
measures in the management of risks and opportunities and ensures adherence to operating 
guidelines and compliance with regard to regulatory and legal requirements.  

The Internal Audit is carried by the M/s. Harnathka & Associates, internal auditors of the 
Company for the Financial Year 2022-23. The reports, thereby prepared, are reviewed in the 
audit committee meetings. Corrective measures to strengthen the internal controls are suggested 
and also taken in consideration. 

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance 

The financial highlights with respect to operational performance: 

 (Amt. in Hundreds) 

Particulars As on 
31.03.2023 

As on 
31.03.2022 

Sale of Products (A) - 819,828

Other Income (B)  260,851 254,873 

Total Revenue from Operations 
(C)=(A)+(B) 

 260,851 1,074,702 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To 

The Members of ASL Industries Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ASL Industries Limited ("the Company"), 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and 

Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013( 'Act') in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023,its profit and cash flows 

for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified undersection 143 (10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 

auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the fdde of ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that,in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 

our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
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lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not

include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give atrue and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting standards specified under

section 133 of the Act.This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies;.making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view ind are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern,disclosing,as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance,but is not a guarantee that

an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements canarise from fraud or error and are considered material if,individually or in the
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aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risksand obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higlrer than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1a3(3)(i)of the Companies Act,
201-3, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basls of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluatingthe results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including.any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should hot be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act,based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from.our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act,read with rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March31,,2023
taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3t,ZO23
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1,64 (2) of the Act;

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure "A".
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Compa ny's i nterna I financia I controls over fi na ncial reporting;

(g) With respect to the others matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under section
197(16)of the Act:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expl'anations.given to us, the
Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section L97 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordancewith Rule
11of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and tothe best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position inits
financial statements - Refer Note -14 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There.were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and
Protection fund as such the question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.
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iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned orinvested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the
understanding,whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")or provide anyguarantee,security orthe Iike on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"),with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,security orthe like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1-1 (e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. The company had not declared or paid any dividend duringthe year, therefore compliance with
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('ithe Order"), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013, we give in
the Annexure "B",a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
a pplicable.

For TDK & Co.

M.NO:121057

Page | 33



Annexure - A to the Auditors' Report

Report on the lnternal Financiat controts under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013 (',the Act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ASL rndustries Limited (,,theCompany") as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial ;r;;;;;,;; ;;Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controlsbased on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company consideringthe essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of rnternal Financialcontrols over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (,lcAl,). Theseresponsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financialcontrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectionof frauds and errors' the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timelypreparation of reliable financialinformation,as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors' Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financialreporting based on our audit' we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Auditof lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note,,) and the Standards onAuditing' issued by lcAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013'to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit ofInternal Financial controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of chartered o.."r"ir",, of lndia. ThoseStandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan andperform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controlsover financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in allmaterial respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financialcontrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing andevaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Theprocedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materialmisstatement of the financiar statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion on the Company's internalfinancial controls system overfinancial reporting.
Meaning of lnternat Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany's interna lfinancial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that(L) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thattransactions are recorded as necessaryto permit preparation of financial statements in accordance withgenerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are beingmade only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,use' or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materiar effect on the financialstatements.
lnherent [imitations of rnternar Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including thepossibility of collusion or improper management override of contrors, material misstatements due toerror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internalfinancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the interrialfinancial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, orthat the degree of compriance with the poricies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

ln our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systemover financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operatingeffectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal contror over financial reporting criteriaestablished by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in theGuidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute ofChartered Accountants of lndia.

For TDK & Co.

M.NO:121057
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Annexure- B referred to in above of our Report of even date to the members of ASL lndustries Ltd on theaccounts ofthe company for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and clccording to the information andexplanation given to us during the course of our audit,we report that:

1'(a) According to the records of the company examined by us the company has maintained properrecords showing full particulars, including quantitative detairs and situation of property, plant andequipment and intangible assets.

(b)As explained to us all the property, plant and equil.nnent have been physically verified by themanagement during the year as per regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, isreasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of therecords of the Cornpany does not have any immovabre property as at grl, M;irn, riri.
(d)The company has not revalued any of its Property, plant and Equipment (including right-of-useassets) and intangible. assets during the year. --I-'r"'|vrr! \rrrLrL

(e)No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at March31" 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (prohibition) Act, 19gg (asamended in 1016) and rules made there under.

2'According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of therecords of the Company,

(a)lnventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No materialdiscrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to bookrecords.

(b)The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore, in aggregate, atany points of time during the year, from banl<s or financial institutions on the basis of security of currentassets and hence reporting under clause 3{iixb)of the order is not appricabre.
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3.During the year, the company has not made any investments in,
Partnerships or any other parties, but has granted loans or advances
unsecured to them. The details of which are as under:

companies,firms, Limited Liability
ln the nature of loans,secured or

of loans either iepayable on demand or
the year, the details of the same areas

(a)ln our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during the year are, prima facie,notprejudicial to the Company,s interest.

{b)ln respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the company, there were nocovenants with regard to interest and repayment of principal,hence reporting ,nde, clarsu 3(c)& (d) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(e) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature
without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
under:

4. According to the records of the company examined by us
provisions of section 1g5 and 1g6 of the Companies Act,2013.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts
Hence,reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

the company has complied with the

which are deemed to be deposits.

(Rupees in Hundreds)

Advanee in nature of
loansAggregate ar"r.:or.rnt *:

Loan I provic{ed during
the year

-Subsidiaries
--!oint Venture
-Associatss
- Otl:ers

7,63,500.00

7,63,500.00

Baianee *utstanding a*
at ffial*nce $heet datein respect of:

-$ubsidiaries
-Joint Venture
-Ass*ciates
- Oth*rs

34,37,605.70

Aggregate Amount

{Hupees in hundreds}
Percentage thereof to the

t*tai bans granted
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6'As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has notbeen prescribed by the central Government under sub-section (1) of section 14g of the Act for any ofthe activities of the company,accordingly paragraph 3

(vi) of the order is not applicable.

7'(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of thecompany examined by us, the company is generally being regular in depositing undisputed statutorydues including provident fund, ESl, lncome-tax, Good and service Tax and any other statutory dues,as applicable with the appropriate authorities.

However' no statutory dues as on 3Lst of March, 2023 was outstanding for a period of more than sixmonths from the date they became payable.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company

:ffiffiiJr:t 
tlo""t;""wing statutorv dues have not been deposired on account of dispute the detairs

Name of the
Statute

Nature ofDues Amount (.h Hundreds) Periodtowhich
theamou r*rel

dtc

Forumwheredi

sputeispending

Jharkhand Vat
Act'2008

frn

Disalioweci 3{31 1.83 2015-.tS
Beroi"e Joint

Ccmmissioner"

af C*mrn*rrtal
Tax(Appeat) Jsr

Division
Jharkhand Vat

Ac(2005 Disallowed 1 581 '1 .03 2*1$:f?
Beiore Joint

'Comnrbsioner

of Commercial
Tax(Appeai)Jrr

il;-*isian
Jharkhand Vat

i ^r!^^^-ilui. zufl5
IIC

Disallawecl
2A.644.37 2017-18 Eefare Joint

Conrmissioner
a{ C*rnmerci*l
Tax{B,rsp*aliJsr

Lli.ti*is:n

Jharkhand Vst
Act'200S

P*nalty 11475.0A 2*1fi-1"7 Befor"e Joint
C*mnii**i*n*r
*i Cornmercial
Taxtfay:peal) Jsr

D;vision

Page | 38



8.There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act,1961 (43 of 1961).

9.(a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any person or entity.Hence,
reporting under clause (ix) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b)The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government t or any government authority.

(c)The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at
the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d)On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e)On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiary or joint ventures and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicabte.

10.(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applica ble.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(xXb)
of the Order is not applicable.

11.(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year,

(b)No report under sub-section (12) of section 1,43 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2OI4 with the Central
Government,d uring the yea r.

(c)We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the
year, while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

12.The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

13.1n our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section !77 and 188 of the Companies Act,2013
with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
sta nda rds.

14.(a) ln our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.
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(b) we have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the companyduring the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

l'5'ln our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with itsdirectors or persons connected with its directorsand henceprovisions of section 1,92 ofthe CompaniesAct, 201,3 are not applicable to the Company.

16'(a) ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45- lAof the ReserveBank of lndia Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) (b) and(c) of the order are notapplicable.

(b) ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Corelnvestment companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause3(l(viXd) of the Order are not applicable.

17'The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and theimmediately preceding financial year.

18. The statutory auditor MBAH & co has resigned during the year

19'on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements andour knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination ofthe evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believethat any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting lts liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within aperiod of one year from the balance sheet date. we, however, state that this is not an assurance as tothe future viability of the Company. we further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to thedate of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabirities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get dischargeil by the eompany as and
when they fall due.

20'Corporate social Responsibility (csR) is not applicable to the company as per provision of Section -
135 of the companies Act,2013, accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the order is
not applicable.

M.NO:L21.057
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ASL Industries Limited

Balance Sheet
as at 3I March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

(D EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note 3l March 2023 3lMarch2022

(r)

(2)

Shareholders'funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

Current liabilities
(a) Short -Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables

i) total outstanding dues of micro enter prises and small enterprises
ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short- Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipement and Intangible assets
(b) Non-current investments
(c) Delerred tzLX assets

(d) Other non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Trade receivables
(b) Cash and bank balances
(c) Short-term loans and advances
(d) Other current assets

TOTAL

Signifi cant accounting policies

Notes to the financials statements
The Accompanying Notes from I to 21 ue an integral part of the Financial statements

121057

Mumbai
Date : 30 May 2023

____lt_1_0J_14_ __-__3J_l_1555_

-0

For and on behalfofBoard ofDirectors of
ASL Industries Limited

CIN No: L36900W81 992PLC099901

1,041,709

2,430,946

3,472,655

1,041,709

2,267,443

3,309,152

1,447

35,912
37,359

1 7,1 08
(10,604)

6,504

____l5r_qJ_I4_ ________ut5556_

(D

(1)

7

8
9

10

11

12

13

14

2,320
4,000

30,283

1,900

2,886
4,000

35,865

1.900

(2)
38,s03

2,690
26,917

3,437,606

4,298
3,477,511

44,651

8,690
(9,124)

3,252,036
19,404

3,271,005

Dilip Kumar Goyal
Director
[DIN:000335901

Company Secretary

[Membership No: ACS 36113]

FoTTDK&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Managing Director & CEO
[DIN:00963125]
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ASL Industries Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss
.for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

Income

I Revenue from operations
II Other income

III Total Income (I + D

lV Expenses

Cost of raw material consumed
Employee benefits expense

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

, Total expenses (IV)

V Profit before Exceptional items and Tax (III - IV)

VI Exceptional items loss i (profit) from sale of asset

VII Profit before taxation (V -VD

VIII Tax expenses:
(1) Curent tax
(2) Defered tax

IX. p1o1i1/ (loss) after tax for the year (VII - VI[)

X Earnings per equity share
Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

Signifi cant accounting policies

The Accompanying Notes from I to 21 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

FoTTDK&Co.
Accountants

Membership Number- 121057

Mumbai
Date : 30 May 2023

Managing Director & CEO

[DIN:00963125]

Dilip Kumar Goyal Simi Sen

Director Company Secretary

[DIN: 00033590[Mernbership No: ACS 361 l3]

Not:

16

17

18

19

7

20

260,851

819,828

254,873

31 March 2023 3lMarch2022

260,851 1,074,702

tz,ist
565

9,934

805,975

53,328

577
19,574

42,957 879,455

217,894

277,894

49,257

5,582

195,247

195,247

35,181

8,569

1.57
1.57

1.15
1.45

For and on behalfofBoard ofDirectors of
. ASL Industries Limited

CIN No: L36900WB I 992PLC999901

t4
nliit Goval
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ASL Industries Limited
Standalone Cash Flow Sfatement for the year ended March Jl,202j

(.4.11 amourts irr IliR laths, rurless otherwise stateclt

Cash flow from operating activities
Profi t/(Loss) before tax
Adiutments for:
Add:
Deprcciatiou and amortisatioD
Loss on sale ofPropefi plart and equipment/ intangible assets
OCI Adiustments

Operatitrs Drofits before working caDital changes
Adjustments for chmges in:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade receivables
(Increase)/ Decrease in Shofi Teun Provisions
(Increase )/ Decrease in lnventories
lncrease/ (Decrease) in Trade payables
Increase/ (Decrease) in Shofi Term Loan aud Advarces
(lncrease )/ Decrease in Advauce Tax & TDS
Iflcrease/ (Decrease) in other cureut asset
hcrease/(Decrease) ir Curent Liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Income Taxes paid
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
(Pu-chase) / Sale oflnvestments
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Loans zurd Advances
Interest received
Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash Flow from Financing activities
Increase/(Decrcase) il Short temr/ long term borrowilgs
Interest income on Loals & Adyances
Interest paid
Net cash inllow/(outflow) from Financins actiyifies

Net Increase(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash aud cash equivalents at the begiil)irg ofthe finalcial vear
Cash and cash equivalelts at the end ofthe fiira[cial year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of
Cash in Hard
Bank Balauces (Curert Accoults)

3.66,575
1.050

(2.300 )

(5.56_176)
/ i) sc))

(2.027

Cash and cash equivalents conurise o1:

I The above Cash Flow statemenr has beeu preparcd urder the 'Lxlirect Methocl' set out in Ildiao Accorntirg Startlard (lDd AS) - ? on Cash Flou.s2 Prior year comparatives have been reclassified to cotform with curert year,s oreseutatiofl. where applicable.3 Figues in brackets represent outflows ofcash aml cash equivalents

TIle ilotes ile at inteqral part ofthese filarlci

f-i c ll

I
t.

f
I
t
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
lor th< .vear ended 3 I March 2023

(Currenry: Indim Rupees in Hudreds)

NOTE-r: CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is a Public Iimited Compilry (CIN - L3 69o0wB I 992PLC09990 I I having its registered ofhce in rhe state of west Bengal. The Conpmy
isengagedinthebusinessofmmufacturingandtradingofAutomobiles pds, Pms ofRailway or tamway ud other related seruices including
Jobwork. ThecomparryislistedinarecogniredstockexchmgeasaSME(SmallardMediumEnterprise)

SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

I Brsis of Preparatiou

The Financialstatements ofthe coorpdy have been prepared in accordarlce with generallyacceptedaccomtngprinciplesir lndia{IndianCdAp)
ard complied in all material respect with the accoturting stardards specilied under section 133 ofthe Comparies Act. 2013 read with rule 7 ofthe
Compuies {Accouts) Rules, 2014 hm mencled and other relevalt provisioo of the Act. The fiDarcial statements have been prepared using
historical cosl convention and on the basis of going conceflr using accrual method of accouoting. The Accomting policies have been consistentl]
applied by the mmpmy md are rcnsi$ent with those used n the previous year.

2 Use olestimtes

The preparatiol of Finarcial statement of the .ompaDy is oD conlbrmity with Generally Accepted Accoultillg pfurciples in hdia require
malagenent to make estimates that affect the repoced mourt ofassets ald liabilities, disclosures relating to contingert liabilities erd ssets s at the date
ofthe Finarcial StatementmdtherepodedmountsofreveDuemdexperses,dLtring the reporting period, although these estimates ile based on
management's bestknowledge of curent evetrts and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from theseestimates,whicbarere@gnizedirthe
period in which the results are knowr/materiajized.

3 Revetrue Recognition

a Revenueforthepurposeoftheaccourtshrebeenrecognizetlonaccnralbcis-salesofProductsardscrapderecognizedwheDall
significmt risk md rewud of ownership have been pcsed to the buyer. usually on delivery to cu$omers. lncmes t'rom Job work ae
recognized as and when the sen'ices are rendered and the resultMtploduct is retunedbacktocustorners.

b All claims md other income to the extent asceftairable erd comidered rcceivable havebeeraccourtedfor.

c. Interest income is recognized on the time proportron buis aking into accoullt the tunount ouktmding Md the applicable interest rate.

d. Dividendincome is iecognized when the company's right to receive dividend rs established.

;g:; inlilu.$.!

' ' ..(rll !€i'i,{J

f!
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
Jbr the 1,ur ended jt Mtrch 2023

(Curency: Iodim Rupees in HudreG)

2 Significant accoutrting policies (Continued)

4 Property, Plaat md Equipment and Intangible Assets prcperty, plaot and Equiprent
Property' PImt ed Equipment (PPE), being fixed assets are tmgible itenrs that are held for use i, procluction or supply of goods or seruices, forreDtaltoothers'orforadmi,istrativepurposeardreexpecteclto'beusedfornloretheraperioaoi*"r""ra,rrr,a. 

lheytrefietrureclatcostlessaccmulated depreciation ald aly accumulated impairment cost conprises olthepurchase prices i,clucling import duties ard non-refimdable puchase taxes aller deducti,g trade cliscouts and rebates and.a,ry cos anributable to bringilg the asset to rhe locatioD and co,clitio,necessary for it to be capable ofoperating in the manre. irltenclecl by theMeragement. ori'irurriu",u..gu.sersarecapitarizedatcost includirg m appropriate share ofoverheacli Fi,arcing cost relatir.g to acquisition orcsets wtictr tate suuitatiar periotl oftjme to get readyforitrtendedusearealsoincludedtotheextenttheyrelatetJtheperio,l,,pto.u.t,,s.t 
*ereadyfortheirintendeduse.Itemssuchassparepads' stmd-byequipmentarjserricingequip-ertar"capit"li*difrtr"y-""tt"a"ti,ritoriifp.op"rty,pl"ntrrdequipnrent.

Iffi J,ff:i;;:Ji!fi:J::j["ffi:j':?".',:*:f,*;* a,a ."tat"a depreciation 
"." 

*.in", b^"Gd,"surtart pront (i,crucring capitar

Intangible Asseh

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated anodizationPusualt to the requiremeDts ulderschedule llofthe CompanyAct 20t1. rh" 
"onrprryhasidentifiecttirecostofeachconrponentoftheasselson tlre basis ofits techoical expedise and,o component had u 

"u,, 
*,lri.r, is sigoificart to tr," rotot 

"ort 
or',i* *."r, ,*t has useful rifematerially drflerent from.that ofthe remaining asset.

Capital work in progress

cilried foruard ud on conrpletion the cost is allocatecl to rheiespectire froperry, plmt ard equipment.

Depre.iation & Amortiation

Depreciatio.onall prcperly, plalt & equipmentarclirtargible assetsisprovidedonstraigltline Method h the mo,rer as prescribecl by

ff}|1'j: ' 
of the comparies Act 2013. Depreciation in uaaiiiu,r. ,rr.i,rg rire yer hc been pro'ided on pro-rara basis fiom trre Dexr mo,rh of

il:i:i:ffi:.,ffi"tH,j,iil:l,tI:: respective i,dividuar esrimated userur lives oD a$raighr-lirebcis,conmenci,gfromrhedarethe

Leme hold Iand is amoftized oD straight lire buis over the perioci oflease

Inventories

Inventoriesilestatedatlowerofcostornet'ealisablevalue 
costisasceiainedonaweightedaveragebasis. costscornp.se directmaterials ard,where applicable direct labour costs and tltose ovedreads rhat have been incurted i,, lrrirgrrg ,h" ;rr"rio.ies io- ihe,, p.csert Iocation ardconclition NetRealisablevalueisthepriceatwhichthei,vento,i","*t,","nrir"ai'themrmalcoureeoruuri,r".,on".niro*;rgfo.thecosrof

conversion from their existing state to a Iinishecl condition ud tbr the cosi olmaketirg. sellirg md clistribution
Investmelt

Long Term lnvestments are stated at cost curcnt invefforents are caffiecl. at lower of cost and quoted/ fair value as on the Balance sl"o ar".Provision for diminution iu the value ofrong- tero investments is mua" o,,ry ir.u"r, o a".ri,r" i, 
"rrr"'r 

r"r* ,".r","f.
Employees Benefits

a contribution to Provideot Fmd & Enlployee state If,suturce Corporation is made inaccordancewjththerespechveActandstatute.
b Provision on accout ofmutilise.l leave payable to enlpioyees is provided ir the accolurt on accrual basis
c. Provision on account ofg.atuity and bonus is Drovi<Jetr in the accourh on accruar bmis.

Cash Flow Staterent

H:1"Y^T:"firjJas 
bea prepared in accordaoce with the indirect ,rethod prescribed in Accouring standard - I issued by $e IDsrirure of

Provisions, CoDtiogent Li;bitities & Contingent Assets

Provisioos involving subsantial clegree of estimation in measurement
eve'jlts and it is probabre that there rvi, be rur outflow or,".o,,r.o-ii,,,l,l!.i:',",:;i:;:.:fl.ti:::;,:r:f::^lr:'i'j:[ii:ffiXi;j.T,:
disclosed in the Notes on Acco*t. contiDge,r e*"* u." n"i*". *ogiisea no. aisctosea in the fin&rcial statement.
Impnirment oIAssels

ff"*::H:T:j,fr 
impared when the curying momt of 6sets exceeds ,rs recovernbre value An impcirment loss is chugecl rirr wheo m

10

I'

Llt4l";mP

. ,i,: "J
i-i {ril l"

DIBHC iUIs
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
Jor the year ended 3l March 202i

(Cuffency: Iadim Rupees io Hudreds)

2 Significantaccountingpolicies (Contiurad)

ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
lbr the year ended 3l March 2023

(Curency: lndian Rupees in Hmdreds)

2 Siqnificantaccountingpolicies (Confiiluett)

l2 Foreigtr Currency Transaction
ForcigncurrencytrusactioNduiDgtheyearwererecordedattherateofexchargeprevailingonthedateoftransaction. Foreign currercyassets
atdliabilities, otherthanthoserclatedtofixedssetwasrevaluedatthecloseofyeronthebmisolexchergerateprevaililgoDthatdate ald
excharge difference arising there frorn were chuged to the profit & loss accomt.ExchmgedilTerencesinrespectofliabilitiesincuffedlo
acquire6xedassetsareadjustedtothecarryirgamomtofsuchassels (asperPara46ofAS.ll).

13 Taxes on Incotrrc
Tu expenses comprises ofcurent ild deferred tu.

a. CurrcntItrcomeTax
Current income td 6sets md liabilities ue measured at the amourt expected to berecovered from or paid io tlte taxation authorities.
The tu rates a1d td laws used to compute the momt ae those that ue enacted or subst&rtively ellactecl. At the reporting clates. Current' incometurelaiif,gtoitenNrecogoiseddirectlyiDthestatemetrtofprofit&loss. Managemeotperiodicallyevaluatespositioostakeoirlthetax
retuoswithrespect tosituatioDs inwhich applicable tax regulations aresubjectto ilterpretation ard establishesprovisionswhereappropriate

b. Deferred Tax
Deferred td is provided on temporary dill'erence between the te bses of resets ardliabilitiesandtheircuryingamourbforfinancial
repofring pupose at the repgni[g date.

Defefied Tax asseb are recognised lbr all deductible temporary dilTerence, the carryforuards of rurused tax credits and a[y rnused tax
losses. Defened td dsets &e remgnised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be availabie agaiDst which the deductible
temporary difference, ard the cery fomard of ulNed td credits ardurusedtaxlossescmbeutilisect.
Thecaffyingamomtofdefeffedtuassetsarereriewedateachrepoiingdateandreducedtotheextentthatit isno longerprobablethatsut'lcient
taxableprofitwill beavailabletoallowallorpaftofthedefe(edtaxasserstobeutilised
Unrecogliseddefenedtussetsarere-NsessedateachreportirgdaieudrrerecognisedToiheextentthat rthsbecooeprobablethatf'uture
taxable profit will allow the deferred tax Nset to be recovered.
Deferred tu assets md liabilities are measured based on tax mtes (e1d tax laws) that have bee[ enacted or substartively enacted at the reportirg
date.

I

I ,il: i. ,',1')LJ$'l
i
i

iip'r;n(EJU$T

,\

r'"i

rlrREi ir'trl
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Page | 46



ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial saatenrents
for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Curency: Indie Rupees in Hmdreds)

2 Significatrtaccountingpolicies(Continuett)

14 Borrowirg Cost

Bo[owing costs that are allocated to the acquisition or constructiol of qualified assets are capitalized as part of cost of such assets Aqualifri[g oset is ole that necessarily tates substartial period of time to get ready for intencled ue. All other borrowirg costs ae charges to
reveDue,

l5 Esmirss Der share
Basic eamings per share are computed in accordance with Acmulting Standa.ds - 20. Earning per Share. Basic eanifgs per share is calculated bydividingtheDetprofitorlossaftertaxfortheyed atributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average ruilber of equity shtres
outstdrdingduringthevea.TheweightedaveragenunberofequityshilesoursimdiDgduingtire period is ad]usted for events of bonus issue,bonu elenrent in a right issue to eEstif,g shareholders, share split aod cotrsideration ofshare, ifany

For the purpose of calculating diluied effDirgs per shue, tlre profit or loss lor the periodattributable to equity shtreholders and the
weighted average nmber of shees outstmding duriog the period ue adlusted for the efi'ect ofall dilutive potential eqdo, shtres.

16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

C6h and cash equivaleots for the purpose ofcash flow statement comprise cash at bark and in hmd aod short-term deposits, which are subject to an
illsignificmt isk ofchanges i[ value.

17 Governmnts Gmnts
GretsmdsubsidiesfromtheGovemmeotarerecogrlizedwhenthereisreasollableassuancethat the grant/subsidy are received aid all aftached
couditiols will be comPlied with. Grartreltterl tospecihc fixedassetsarepreseDtedinthe Balarce Sheetbyshow.g.".rrgr.ri*.1"i"",",,
l'rcm the fixed msets concerned.

The grmt that is received u a compelsatiou for expenses or losses ilcurred or for the purpose ofgiving immediate flnarcial suppon, shall be
recognised u income ofthe period in which it is received.

,1(o'

,;tfi; ;&1ilU$"i "{fi".L 
;'t(F.}US"'

I
i
I

Xpllu. rod$ '
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for the year ended 3l March 2023

(Curency: Indian Rupees in Hunclrerls)

Note 2: Share capital

Authorised share capital

1,10,00,000 Equity shares ofRs.l0 each

lssued, subscribed and paid up capital

1,04, I 7,090 Equity shares of Rs. I 0 eacl.r

3I l{arch 2023 3I Nlarch2111
Number ofshares Amount Number ofshares

I,10,00,000 11,00,000 1,10,00.000

Amount

r I,00,000

lt

10,47,709

10..11.709

1,01,17,090

1,04. I 7.0e0

10,41,709 1,04,17,090

10,4 I,709 l.O.t. tZ.Oyo

a) Terms / Rights attached to equitv shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of l0/- per share. Each holcler of equity shares isentitled to one vote per share The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The clividend proposed by theBoard ofDirectors is sub-iect to the approval ofthe slrareholders in the ensuing An,ual General meeting.In the event ofliquidation ofcompany, tire holders ofequity shares wi.ll be entitled to .r."iu"l.en orrrirg assets ofthe compnay, after

$*:i:[:lJ"l 
prefrential amolults. The distributi., will be in the proporrion to the number of equity shares held by the

b) Details of sharehorders hortling more than 57o equity shares in the company

.11 f,,tarrh 202J

Nurtbrr vl sirare 7o slrareholtling
Jl [Jarclr 2022

I l,!)6,000

6,.13,090

r.j,08,000

I 1,2,1,000

3,,10.000

1,36,000

j,.,,6,000

(,, 12,000

UA8%

6.08%

12.56%

1079%

3.260/0

0.00%

4.19%

3.80%

s.8't%

Ntrrtrbcr of shat.e

. I I,96,000

6,33,096

I 1,24,000

5,44,000

9,20,000

8,12,000

7,84,000

of promoters as trelow:-
s held by p.omote.t ot rh"iil?f th" ,"r"

r Name

Akshay Goyal

Jayslree Goyal

Dilip Kmar Goyal

Nunbrr 0f shnre

.1,36.000

. 6,33,090

I r,24,000

j,0t;.000

-1,.i2,000

27,33,090

Yo of totxl share

3.23%

6.08%
' 

10.79%

2.96yo

3.19%

26.25'%

9/o of chnngc during the y€ar
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o.o0%

Goyal

Kmar Goyal (HUF)

;;qt$tj $"1' idlil $ Llnfl I'"rr:)

. is:. ;,itr,)us'i Itil:s lr(,r;' ":*
re *bry"-' ^'',

:.#l
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ASL Industries T imited

Notes on financial statements
for theyear ended 3l March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

Note 3: Reserves and surplus

a) General Reserve b/f
b) Securities premium

Balance as per last financial statenents
Closing Balance

c) Surplus
Opening Balance

Add:-
--- Transfer from Statement ofProfit & Loss

Less :-

-- Mat Credit Entitlement Utilised,{Lapsed

-- TDS demand & Interest on TDS & TCS
--- Income Tax on Earlier Year
Closing Balance

31 N{arch 2021

dld

.. 23.19.870
23,19,870

(,s3,246)

' r.oi.os-s

3l March 2022

818

23"t9.870
2J,19,870

(2,04.700)

1,51,496

1,09,809

6

-454 74
1,10,258

(s3,204)

6

36
(53,2461

;.rgl irrlDU$TFll rs LiMl'r fi u

---21J9f46- 
*---_--2261,!43_

j.,Q:

F_ikl@*r'*igr

$ ^*,-)

;AirlU$-i.:;1i;S
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for the year ended 3l March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

Note 4: Trade payables

- Sundry Creditors due for goods

- Sundry Creditors due for expenses
Refer Note 24(m) for trade payable ageing sohedule

This information is given on the basis ofthe receipt ofintirnation from the suppliers about its status
as Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises or its registration with the appropriate authority under the

Note 5: Other current liabilities

3I March 202J Jl March 2022

l,4r8
' t5,622

Advances from customers

payables:-

Liability for expenses

TDS & TCS payable

Statutory Liability

952

495

17, t08

Note 6: Short Term Provision

.#l#'ry:':Fs<

tr.sl l^lDU

' : r_-wry,*r'{'*il-:-_r

3l March 2023 3l March2022

a)

b)

!
I
I
r
i

3l Nlarch 2023 JI March 2022

1,450

35,1 8 1

22,400
?s ats

Provision for employee benefits
isions for employee benel'il

0ther proyisiotrs
Provision for taxation
Less: Advance Ta,x

TDS & TCS

49,257

,. lJ,J40' 
3s,912 -t2,0s4

35,et2 (t0,60{)

Ag,'L : rrlDU $"t. 1;l: E'S Lltill';*'U
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statemenls

for the yeur ended 31 March 2023

(Cureucy: Ildial Rupees il Hurdrcds)

Note 7: Property,Plant & Equipment And Intangible Assets Tangible Assets

Particulars Gross Block Nof Blocl
As on

01.o1.2022
lddition
luring the

Deletion \s on
rr.03.2023

{.s ol
)t.01-2022

For the
year

)eleti0n As on
3L03.2023

\s on
11.04.2022

\s on
il.0l-2021

Vehicle
Somputer

Iotal

4,760
2,101

4,760
2.10 1

t,979
1,996 :* 2,544

1.996
2,78t

105

2.215
t05

6R6r 6la-t 1 975 565 4 540 i)o

Prrticulan Gross Block I)eDercirtion Nct BIorL
As on

01.01.2021
lddition
luring the

)eletion As on
31.03.2022

As on

01.01.2021

ior the
rear

Deletion \s on
t1.03.2022

ls on

11.o1.202t
As otr

31.03.2022

Vehicle
Cornputer

Total

4,'760
2,101

4,760
2,101

I,413
1,984

565
t2

t,979
1,996

i46
tt7

2.78 l
105

9'7 \1'7 3 g7S

ASL Ii\IDUST
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for the year ended 3l March 2023

(Curency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

Note 8: Non Current Investment
Trade Investmerit ( Valued at Cost) No. of share
Investment in Equity Instruments:- Unquoted Share:-Ariityapur Auto Cluster 400
( Registered Under Section 8 of New Co Act,2013)

Note 9: Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred Tar Assets opening
Deferred Tax Liability A
Total Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred Tax Assets B
Total Defered Tax Assets
Net Defered Tax Liability/(Asset) (B-A)

Deferred Tax Liability/Assets (Closing)

As per Accounting Standard - 22 relattng to Defered rax, the company has provided g,569
Deferred Tax Liablities and the sarne has been charged to the statcment ofprofit & Loss.

Note l0: Other Non- Current Asset

a) Security Deposit

Note 11: Trade receivables
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding six months from tl-re date they are clue
for oayment

Secured Considered Good
Unsecrxed Considered Good
Doubtful

Refer Note 24(n) for trade receivables ageine scheclule

3l March 2023 3L\larch2022

4.000 4.000

4.00C) 4 0()0

35,8(i5 44,434

s,582 8,569

5,582 8,569

30.281 35-S65

38 (in hundreds) lor the year as

3l March 2023 3t\larch2022

1.900
I,900 l -900

31 March 2023 3l Nlarch 2022

. .2"690 8,690

2,690

.# r$Tiry-r- -__1!97

i\gL Ih!

8,690

t

t
Y

I

rff1 ;nt']q-l$'' :-:.;s [-iI l 't D

l{1r"}t!$'i iriiE$ l-ls'il' rr .i

74a,;t';m?g
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ASL Industries Limitetl

Notes on financial statements
for the year ended 3 I March 2023

(Curuency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

Note 12: Cash and bank balances

Note 13: Short Term Loans And Advances

Note 14: Other current assets
---Sales tax Deposit
---Goods & Service Tax
-----Income Tax Refundabl e

Note l5: Contingent Iiabilities and conrnritments

a) ContinqentLiabilities
-:Jharkhand Value adcled tax ( Tax)) 2016_17
---Jharkhand Value addeil tax ( Tax)) 2017-tg
---Jharkhand Value adtled tax ( Tax)) 2015-16
--Jharkhand Value added tax ( Tax)) 2016-17

b) Capital Commitment

3I March 202J
4..298

I1,47 5
20,644
3,612

3l Nlarch 2022
4,298
1,t7 1

. 13.935

Penalty, CC(S) I t7 /20 16
1 r,47 5
20,644
3,612

I5.81I t5.8I I
_______-it54l ______51,542_

Estimatedanroitntofcontractsremairringttlbeexecutec1oncapitalacc<lluit(Netof

. --:________-___-_:__

li e: ii\tnl I
-qr/L l"r'rV

J;-!t'*:Fiqr]F -i'lrH-,r1ll.t -. .r.fu@

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- in cuffent accounts

0ICICI Bank
ii) AxisBank

3l March 202J

23,s53

1,364

2,000

_25pU_

fI NIarch 2022

Loans & Advances
Body Corporate
-----Unsecured, considered Good

3l Nlarch 202J

30,7 t,s t9

3,66,087

3l Nlarrh 2022

26,25,057

2,7 1,971)

-----Unsecured, consideretl Gooil
Others Loans & Advance:-
-----Advance for Expenses & Goods
-----Advance to Employee's

t4A
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for theyear ended 3l March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Huntirecls)

Note I6: Revenue from operations

Sale ofproducts

Note 17: Other income
Interest on Fixed Deposits/Security Deposits
Interest on Loan & Advances
Excess Provision for Bonus in previous year
Interest on IT Refund

Note 18: Cost of Material consumed

Opening Stock
Add: Purchase made during the year
Less: Closing Stock
Cost ofMaterial Consumed

Note l9: Employee benefits expense

Wages and Sa.laries & Other benefits
Gratuity Expenses & Leave Encashmenl

Director Salary

Staff& Labour Welfare

3l March 202J 3l March 20ZZ

_ 8.19.828
_ 8.19.828

3l March 2023 3lMarch2022

2,59,240
274

1,336

_-__150.8st

3l March 2023

3l March 2023

8,5r5

(58)

24,000

z,sz,ise

9t8
2.5r-87.1

3l March 2022

8,05,97-s

8,0s,97s

31March2022

8,433
. 895

44,000

------l2i!8_ ______! raa

,q9L in!r)u"$"rglEst
it
t

DIREC OR

ffitYfrfy*C9
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

Note 20: Other expenses

A) MANUFACTURING COST
Carriage Inwards & Other Charges

Processing Charges Including Labour Exp

B) SELLING & ADMINISTRATIVE COST
Audit Fees

Carriage Outward & Other Charges

Consultancy Charges

Cbnveyance & Travelling Expenses

Fees & Subscription

Internal Audit Fees

Miscellaneous Expenses

GST Woff on closure of Business

Interest on GST & Others

Independent Director Sitting Fees
Rates & Taxes

Rent
Sales Prornotion

term Insurance

- Telephone & Internet Charges

Vehicle Running & Maintainence

TOTAL(A+B)

31 March 2023 3L March 2022

149

3,124

500.00

1,725.00

48.72

8s9.00

400.00
208.49

1,966.64

220.00
139.00

2,880.00
632.66

262.28

91 .83

9,933.6t

3,274

1,500

287

1,643

143

700

1,200
410

4,671

430

891

2,880
450

989

102

16,301

__)&L ______iert!_
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
.for the year ended 3 t March 2023

(Curency: Indian Rupees in Hunfueds)

Note 2I:
a) Payment to Auditur

As a Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency

c) Earninq in Foreign Currency

d) Earning Per Share
Profit After Tar
Less: Income Tax of earlier year & lntt on TDS & TCS
P_rofit attributable to Equity Shareholtlers (in rupees) ___ (A)
Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the vear
Nr"urrber olEquity Shares at tlte entj oltlre year
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year ___ (B)
Nominal Value of Equity Shares (in Rs)

Basic Earning per Share (In Rs) (A / B)
Diluted Earning per Share (in Rs) (A / B)

3l March 2023 3l Marth2022

1,250
250

Nrl

Nrl

1.5 1.49.65 I

4,155
1,51,45.496
1,04,17,090
1,04,17,090
1,04,t7,090

l0

-s00

Nil

Nil

1,63.0s"476
(44,874)

1,63,50.3,s0
1,04,17,090
t,04,17,090
1,04,17,090

10

57 1.45
57 1.45

e) Segmental Rcporting :-
l) Based on guiding princip.les give[ in the Accouflting standard on segment Reporting (AS-17) issuecl by the ,,TI.re Institute ofcha(ered Accountants of Inclia', the company has chosen Manufacturing of co,rponents as its primary scgments.Revenue, Expenses, Assets & Liabilities ilirectly attributable to segmeniis reported under eaoh rep6rtablc segment.
Revenue from other business activity are not moie tha, 10% oftotil revenuc ,o irr. u..ounrlng stardard for segment reporting isnot applicable during the audit.

2) There is no secondary segment.

j#,r.].e..i j.:]!1"]' .raf"

i\g'r:i\lDU

:;,* :- inr ilU$l'irll[:S *l,.ril"

ril.: ir.l1l.4t it
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for the year endecl 3 I March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

Note 2[ Continued 3l Nlarch 2023 31 Nlarch 2022

fl Related Partv Disclosures
As per Aocounting Standard 18, the disolosures oftransactions with the related parties are given below:

I Namc of Related Parties and Relatcd Partv Relationship:

Note:- Above inlbrmation was given only to the extent, tiom u,hom transaction was made.

U Transaction during the period with Related Parties. 3l March 2023

Payment to Key Managerial Personnel

3I Nlarch 2022

44,000
1,800

3,600

7,26,3s9

1,678
7,t_55

. 480

2,400

3,70,000
3,70,000

,s,698

-----Director Salary (Mr. Ankit Goyal)

--- Salary to CS

ii) Transaction with ASL Enterprises Ltd.

-----Purchase of Job Work

-----Purchase of Raw Materials
-----Purchase of Scrap
----Sales

iii) Transaction with ASL Motors :- A Unit of ASL Enterprises Ltd.---Repair & Maintainel,
iv) Transaction with Comet Distributors LLP

---Rent Paid
iv) Transaction with Sonam Goyal

---Rent Paid
iv) Transaction with J.A. Finance Limited

-----Loan Given

---Loan Repaid
----Interest on Loan
-----Loan outstanding balance

yi) Amount Receivable
Amount Payable

;lflL lnl?ul

24"000
1,800

480

2,400

3,33,s00
8,-s00

8,724
3,25,000

I
h

t
I

\ame Relationslrio
Mr. Ankit Goval

Key Managerial Personnel
ii) Mr. Dilin Kumar Goval

Vrs Sonanr Goval
\,,frc (imi een r'C(\
A QI Enrernriccc I t..l

I.A. Finance Limited
able to exercise srguifioant influence.rii) Dilio Motors Pvt Ltd

iltl] 3omet Distributors LLP Enternrises in whicli Kev Meneqerirl Persorrrrr:l is a

;rfr; in!rJLiS:
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for the year ended 3l March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Fliurdreds)

Note 2l Continued 3I March 2023 Jl il{arch 2022

0 Relatcd Party Disclosures
As per Accounting Standard I8, the disclosurcs oftransactions with the related parties are given belor.v:

I Name of Rclated Partics and Rel:rtod Party Relltionship:

\ame l{elrtionshin
\4r. Arkit Coval

Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Dilio Kumar Goval
Mrs. Sonam Goval
Mrs Sin-ri Sen ( CS)

v) ASL E.rrternrises Lrd
Enterprises over which Key Managerral Personnel are

able to exercise significant influence.
vr) .LA. Finance T.imiteil
vii) Dilin Motors Pvt Ltd
viii ) 3onret Distrihutors L[.P p4terprises in which Kev Manacerial Personnel is a

TI

Note:- Above inlbrmation was given only to the extcnt, fiom whom transaction was made.

Trar-rsaction during the period with Related Parties: 3l

Payment to Key Managerial Personnel
-----Drector Salary (Mr. Arkit Goyal)

N'Iarch 2023 3l Nlarch 2022

24,000 44,000

xcess funds avatlable to tho corrrpany has becn givcn as short term loans antl advances to gerlerata h[l)a;l;tut[
h) disclosure relating to qualerly statefierlt of current assets fl.lecl by the cornpany with the b;urli or filirncial hstltutions is not

applioable.

i) Since the company is listed on the SME platform, it is exempted from preparirg its financial stateme|ls as per the Ltdiarl
Aocounting Standards (lndAS).
CedainSrrndryDebtorsaresubjecttclccrnllrmatronarldrecorrciliation.Horveveri,@
ifany, arising out ofthe regoncilialion will not be malerials and hence,no provisions is considerecl uecessarv

k) -orporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable tr-r the company as per provisuxr ofSffi
r) 3ST liabilities for the year ltas bocu taksu as per books ofacoounts. Change in liability, ifa11,, n1tg1. audit untiei tlrc

rrovisious of GST Laws be accounted lbr in the year in r.r'l'rich the auclit is cornplelecl. In the opinion ol'the
lanagement/assessee therc till be no significant chirnge in the liability and n,ill not impact signifir:ant.ly the Drofitability or

m) the Company has pard/provided for mauagerial remtureration in aocordance with the recluisite applovals rrli,rAot.,t ty tt.
provisions of section I97 read witll Schedule V to the Cortrpanies Aot.

rY.. f,le '
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on linancial statements
for the year ended 3 I March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

NoteZl Cottinued

n) Disclosure of ratios

o) Reason for change in ratios bv more than25nh:

Ltq4l''l'i3

3l March 2023 3I Nlarch 2022

Debt- Equitv Ratio

Debt Service Coverase Ratio

,1. Return on Equity

5. InventorT Turnover Ratio

Trade Receirable Turnover Ralio

. Trade Payable Turnover Ratio

9. Net Profit Ratio

10. Return on Capital Emnloyecl (Pre-Tax)

11. Retum on Investment

Net operatirs lnc.nne 2.1 7.894 NA
Total Debt

Net srotit after taxes I 6i 055
Average equity shrueholder's lund 10,41,709

Sales/Turnover - NA
Average inventory

Credit Sales

Average trade receivabjes

t7 ,1',7 .07 6

?. l'7 R94
Ttrrrrover

Eamins before iilterest ard tiles 2. l'7 R94

- 9.67.12t 5.04
. t,91.977

NA 9.50.754 826.60
I .150

- 8.19.828
I I ,83.1 59

NA 1.95.247
8, I 9,828

'0.06 t,95.247
ll 0g rs7

0.06 1.95 .7.47

33,09, I 52

Net Inconre 2 17 894

\ame of Ratio Leason for change
lurrent Ratio he ch^noe ol 97 9?u/. iq drre fn nrnviai^n f^. T.* rt-i^ ;- ^,,--^^
Irade Pavable Turnover Ratio l he chaoqe of 826010 is due to timelv reoavnrelt of oavables

flre clrrrrle ol-)rrv" i.,lrre tn rrn t,rrnnv+r irr\et Canital Trrrnover Ratin

DIREC TOR

l*qt)U. T"'FllE$" (::

cru{./g
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for the year ended 3 I March 2023

(Curency: Indian Rupees in Hundreds)

Note 2l Continued

p) Creditors Ageing Schedule

Outstanding as on March 31,2023

Particulars

MSME

Others

Disputed Dues-MSME

Disputed Dues-Others

Outstanding as on March 3l'2022

Particulars

MSME

Others

Disputed Dues-MSME

Disputed Dues-Others

L"itu-rl'r:L}
LI
t
i
i

rofi

Outstanding 1br following periods tiom due date of payment
TOTAL

Less tilan 1 yea l-2 years 2-.3 years More than 3 years

Outstanding tbr following periods from due date of payrnent
TOTAI

Less thafl 1 yea l-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 yeai s

f,:)tREC tCIli

I Airlu $]a it: ;i'$ {"l{{l=

Page | 60



*!

ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
for the year ended 3 I March 2023

(Curency: Indian Rupees in Hunclreds)

Note 2I Continued

q; Debtors Ageing Schedute

Outstanding as on March 3l,2OZ3

Particulars

Undisputed trade receivables- considered good

Undisputed trade receivables- considered doubtt-ul

Disputed trade receivables- considered good

Disputed trade receivables- consiclered doubtful

Outstanding as on lYlarch 3l, Z02Z

Particulars

Undisputed trade receivables- cor.rsidered good

Undisputed. trade receivables- considered doubtful

Dlsputed trade receivables- consiclered go<x1

Dlsputed trade receivables- considered ckrubtt'ul

DIHEc t'0fi

[ils

Outstanding lbr following periods tiom due Oat" oipulr"*i
TOTALLess than 6 6 months- I l-2 year. 2-3 yean More than !

2.690 2,690

2,690.00 2,690.00

Outstanditrg for following periods liom dr" dot" oipofriil
IOTAI-Less than 6 6 months- I l-2 yean 2-3 year: More than l

8,690 8,690

8,690 8,690

I rr: r;5 U"t' U,, 
=S 

t 
f *i,{-ffi"

14ri+ru ,.\d$
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ASL Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements
.for the year ended 3l March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in llundreds)

Note 2l Continued

r) Other Statutory information
i) The con-rpany does not have any Benarni property, uhere any prooeeding has been

initiated or pending against the Group for l-rolding anv Benami Dronerrv
the Uompany does nqt have any trarlsactiolls rvith cornpanies struck olT

iii) The Con-rpany does not have any charges or satislaction which is yet to be registererl
with ROC beyond the statutorl,period.

iv) The Company has not traded or investecl in crypt<,r currenoy or virtual currencv
during the finanoial year.

v) The Con'rpany has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or finanoial
institution or governmellt or ally goveflmlent autltorily.

vr) The Company has not atlvancsd or loanecl or invested tunils to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including lbreign entities (lntermedialies) with the unclerstaldils that the

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identitrecl in any
manner whatsoever b), or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Benellciaries) or

b) b) provide any guaraotce, seourity or the likc to or on behalfofthe Ultinrate
Benefioiaries

vii) The company has not receivcd a,y funti fiom any person(s) or entity(ics), inclurfilq
foreign entitics (Funding Part),) with the understanding (r.vhether recorcletl in writing
or otherw'ise) that the Group shall:

a) Directly or indirectly lend or ir-rvest in other persons or entities itlentiflea n arry
marner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Fuflcling partr, (Ultimate Bencliciaries) o[

b) irovlde any guarantce, seourily or the likc on bclralf of the Ultinratc B;;;tilE;;
viii ) rlre \-ompany nas no sucll transacttofl wluch ls not recorded rn the books ofaccounts

that has been surrendered or disclosed as incorne riuring the year in the tax
rssessmentsunderthelnconreTarAct, I96I (suchas,searchorsurveyoranyother
:elevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, I96 L

i xSi l.;{DI'iS'f,Fil

,iS,* ;strli-}[i'f !.:l:fS [-lrifi i" iT3
r

fl-l fl'"'! I 
"
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Proxy Form 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

Name of the member(s): 
Registered Address: 
E-mail id:
Folio No. /Client id:
DP ID:

I/We, being a shareholder of ASL Industries Limited holding ……………..(no. of shares) hereby 
appoint .......................................................of ……………………………………………….as my/our 
proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32nd Annual General Meeting 
of the Company, to be convened on Saturday, 30th day of September 2023 at 12.30 p.m. at 1st Floor, 
7B Punwani Chambers, Kiran Shankar Roy Road Kolkata West Bengal- 700001 and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as is indicated below: 

Resolution 
No. 

Particulars 

Ordinary business For Against 

01. 

To Consider and adopt the Audited Financial 
Statements of the company for the Financial Year 
ended on 31st March, 2023 and the Reports of Board 
of Directors and the Auditors’ thereon 

02. 
To appoint Mrs. Jayashree Goyal (DIN: 00033314) 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 
herself for re-appointment 

03. 
To ratify and appoint the Statutory Auditor of the 
Company 

Special Business 

04. 
To consider and approve Material Related Party 
Transactions 

Signed on this ……….…. day of…………………………….…….2023. 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)……………… 
Signature of member…………………………………. 

Note: 
1. This form in order to be effective must be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited

at the Registered Office of the Company, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

2. Please put a (X) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave
the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to
vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

3. The proxy need not to be the member of the Company.
4. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialled.

Affix Revenue 
Stamp of One 

Rupee 
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ASL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Regd. Office:1st Floor, Punwani Chambers, 

7B, Kiran Shankar Roy Road, 
 Kolkata-700001 

Phone: 033-22480150 
E-mail: cs@aslindustries.in Website: www.aslindustries.in

ATTENDENCE SLIP 

32nd Annual General Meeting to be held on 30th September 2023 at 12:30 P.M. 

Sr. No. : ………. 

Reg. Folio/ DP ID & Client ID 

Name & Address of the Member 

Name(s) of Joint holder(s) 

No. of Share(s) held 

Name of Proxy holder 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 32nd Annual general meeting of ASL Industries 
Limited held on 30th September 2023 at 12:30 P.M. at 1st Floor, Punwani Chamber, 7B Kiran 
Shankar Roy Road, Kolkata, West Bengal- 700001. 

………………………………… 

Member’s/ Proxy’s Signature 

Shareholder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the duly signed Attendance 
Slip to the meeting and handover at the entrance. 
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 ASL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L36900WB1992PLC099901 

REGISTERED ADDRESS: 7B PUNWANI CHAMBERS KIRAN SHANKAR ROY 
ROAD KOLKATA WB 700001 
PH:033-22480150/22482545 
EMAIL: cs@aslindustries.in 


